MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX' NGTO N CHARLIE LANTER

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JUNE 23, 2020

SUBJECT: Hazard Mitigation Grant Extension for Thompson Road Recycling Center
Tornado Shelter Project

Request: Council authorization to execute amendment to the agreement with the Kentucky
Emergency Management Agency extending the period of performance through June 30, 2022 for
the Thompson Road Recycling Center Tornado Shelter Project.

Purpose of Request: On October 12, 2017, (Resolution 606-2017) Council approved the
acceptance of an award of $70,208 in federal and $11,233 in state funds from the Kentucky
Emergency Management Agency under the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program for the construction
of a tornado safe room at the Thompson Road Recycling Center.

On July 5, 2018, (Resolution 441-2018) Council approved extending the Kentucky Emergency
Management Agency through June 30, 2020.

The Kentucky Emergency Management Agency has offered LFUCG an extension through June 30,
2022.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? There is no budgetary impact.
Are the funds budgeted? There is no budgetary impact.
File Number: 0646-20
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